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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:32 AM
To: Adria Harper
Cc: Lynn Fisher; Samantha Cibula
Subject: RE: Request to send Document No. 04432-15 Back to Source

Good morning Adria, 
 
Per this email the Clerk’s office will return confidential DN 04432-15 in Docket 150217-EI back to the 
source.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Angela Charles 
 
From: Adria Harper  
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:30 AM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Lynn Fisher; Samantha Cibula 
Subject: Rquest to send Document No. 04432-15 Back to Source 
 
Please send Document No. 04432-15 back to the source. 
 
Thank you, 
Adria 
 
Adria E. Harper 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
AHarper@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6082 
 
Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or from the Florida Public 
Service Commission may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request. Your e-
mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
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